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You have also asked for the total of expenses and allowance.  As this information is taking substantial time 
to collate and research you are advised that we are extending the time to respond to this part of your 
request by 10 working days ( 30 June 2023) pursuant to section 17(f) of LGOIMA. 
 
As we have extended the time to respond to part of your request you are advised that you have the right 
to seek a review of this decision by the Office of the Ombudsman.                  
 
 
 
Kā mihi 
 
 
Jennifer Lapham 
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer 
Governance Group            

P  03 477 4000  |   E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz  
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
 
 
                                                                                                                      
  

 
-----Original Message----- 
From:
Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2023 04:28:10 p.m. 
To: dcc@dcc.govt.nz 
Subject: Elected Council Members Remuneration 
Hi, 
I'm doing some research on the reasoning behind current levels of public interest in Local Council 
Elections. 
Can you please advise the total remuneration (salary, expenses, allowances et al) of all Elected 
Council Members for FY22? Just a total number will be great. I'm not interested in individual 
numbers. 
Many thanks, 
David 




